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January
Thirteenth1923,

Professor F. E. Lloyd, 
Department of Botany, 
Biological Building.

Dear Professor Lloyd:-

Be your Memo:-
1» 6 and 6 might well be grouped together.

^ would omit any Hats of guestsitJTrzito rdinMr ». tL fsacT”:vllBltlne
' -û ,£V:ei1 place and where it took place.
Hight well.form

5.
m such an
§

6. part of Ho♦!,
1 think these addresses
A Photograph of the 

re-produced and I sufficient.

I 2. should be published in full.
whole building might well be 

• 'mk a plan of one floor would be
3.

4,x Yes, i think bo included. a reference to the greon-house should '

Yours faithfully.

Principal.
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